OO NOOULLBA WN -

A B DDA PBADDIEPEPEDWWWWWWWWWWNNNDNNNNNNNMNNNRRRPRRPRRRRR
OCooONOOTUL D WNPFPOOVOONODULPEEWNEPOOONOUPEAEWNPEPOOOLONOOPEWDNDLPE,O

Town of Charlotte
PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting Conducted at Town Hall and via Teleconference
September 4, 2025

DRAFT — subject to approval by the Planning Commission

Planning Commission: Matt Krasnow (Chair), Bill Stuono, Ken Smith, Carrie Spear, Linda Radimer.
Absent: Robert Bloch (Vice Chair), Ashley Berliner.

Staff: Nate Bareham, Town Administrator, Lindsay Kahn, Town Planner, Nicole Burnell, Recording
Secretary.

OTHERS: Frank Tenney, Charles Russell, JD Herlihy, Claudia Mucklow, Sarah Muskin, Beth
Humstone, Nan Masen, Ben Mason, Robert Feuerstein, Jeffrey Horbar, Margaret Russell, Michael
Russell, Christine Colby Giraudo.

Posted Agenda:

7:00 PM Call to Order

7:01 PM Changes to Agenda (if any); Public Comment (for items not on the agenda)
7:03 PM Review & approve draft PC meeting minutes: August 21 meeting

7:05 PM Review & approve Charlotte Land Use Regulations Bylaw Amendments Memo
7:25 PM Set dates for LUR Public Hearing

7:35 PM Review Town Plan Update Scope and Timeline

7:50 PM Town Plan Housing and Land Use Statutory Updates (CCRPC)

8:00 PM Discuss Act 250 Review Process

8:10 PM Thompson’s Point LUR Discussion Continued

8:50 PM Draft next agenda

8:55 PM Updates from around Town

9:00 PM Adjourn

Call to Order:
Matt Krasnow called the meeting to order at 7:02p.m.

Changes to Agenda (if any); Public Comment (for items not on the agenda):
None.

Review & approve draft PC meeting minutes: August 21 meeting:
MOTION by Matt Krasnow; seconded by Linda Radimer, to approve the PC meeting
minutes for August 21, 2025, as written. VOTE: 5 ayes, motion carried.

Review and approve Charlotte Land Use Regulations Bylaw Amendments Memo:

Lindsay Kahn offered to review changes made to the memo since the initial review on August
21*. These included: the addition of a hyperlink to Charlotte’s Land Use Regulations (LURs).
Specificity to citations and which tables were being updated. Inclusion of updates to permitted and
conditional uses. Reference to Act 47 as it pertains to duplexes. Updated dimensional standard language
for the East and West Village Commercial Districts. Reference to height requirements in Section 3.5 as
it relates to Act 47. Note of an update to the definition for interested person. Clarification on the
elimination of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) review requirement for more than one residential
dwelling unit for mixed-use projects. In response to this, Frank Tennney asked how many acres are



50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96

page 2 Planning Commission 09/04/2025

needed, how many residences, and how many businesses would be permitted on a parcel. Bill responded
that Frank’s question is dependent upon district. Bill asked for Charles Russell’s input. Charles reviewed
Section 4.12 in the LURs and found it to be contradictory. Bill agreed that 4.12 requires further
consideration and noted that the focus for the memo’s purposes is the elimination of the PUD review
requirement for more than one residential dwelling unit for mixed-use projects.

Subsequent discussion between Lindsay and Frank regarding LUR references and what is
allowable under, Act 47. Regarding Act 47, Bill questioned whether two rental units would be
considered a duplex. Matt felt that it would be. Bill felt that two rental units would be considered two
dwelling units. JD Herlihy pointed out that duplexes can be created from any single-family residence,
mixed-use is not single-family. Bill agreed with JD’s interpretation. Matt suggested a legal opinion be
obtained on the matter.

MOTION by Bill Stuono; seconded by Matt Krasnow, to approve the Charlotte Land Use
Regulations Bylaw Amendments Memo, as drafted. VOTE: 5 ayes, motion carried.

Set dates for LUR Public Hearing:

Matt asked Lindsay if any tentative dates had been discussed with the Town Administrator.
Lindsay said they had not and pointed to the 15-day notice requirement. Matt proposed September 25
Bill asked if that would give Lindsay sufficient time to warn the hearing. Lindsay stated comfort with
the timeline.

MOTION by Matt Krasnow; seconded by Linda Radimer, to approve the Public Hearing
Notice with inclusion of the September 25, 2025, date. VOTE: 5 ayes, motion carried.

Review Town Plan Update Scope and Timeline:

Sarah Muskin, Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission (CCRPC), in attendance to
provide an overview of what is included in any Town Plan update. Sarah opened by stating that
municipal plans guide LURs. Sarah noted that Vermont is a deliverable state which means that
municipalities govern that which the state allows. Sarah spoke about the advantages that having a Town
Plan provides, including grant obtainment. Sarah then outlined the CCRPC’s Town Plan approval
process, including that the Town Plan must advance 15 specified goals. Sarah then outlined the
CCRPC’s scope of work on the Town Plan update.

Lindsay asked if any Planning Commission members would be interested in collaborating
outside of Planning Commission meetings. Matt and Bill offered.

Sarah asked for consideration and input on the Future Land Use map that the CCRPC will be
creating for Charlotte. In response, Bill noted that Charlotte is not like any other town in Chittenden
County and offers recreational opportunities to the county.

Regarding mapping, Bill asked Sarah if she would be able to assist with the delineation of Act
250 Tier 3 areas. Sarah responded that Tier 3 delineation is being done at the state level and will not
involve the CCRPC.

Lindsay asked for points of contact for specific sections of the Town Plan. Sections were
reviewed and contacts identified. Sarah reviewed next steps, including that her colleague, Darren
Schibler would present at the next meeting.

Discuss Act 250 Review Process:
Bill pointed out that contacts for receiving notice of Act 250 applications are not current. Matt

suggested that Lindsay work with the Town Administrator to update.

Thompsons Point Discussion Continued:



97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

page 3 Planning Commission 09/04/2025

Beth Humstone, Thompson’s Point leaseholder, noted that leaseholders have been working
towards updates to LURs since 2022. Beth asked when proposed updates to LURs would be voted on.
Matt responded November 2026.

Beth referenced side setbacks and research completed by a Thompson’s Point Steering
Committee member. Specifically, with the proposed 25 ft. side setback, 95% of camps on Thompson’s
Point would be complying, versus the 42% that currently are. Matt said a concern that has come up is
relocation of camps. Charles said very few people would want to relocate. Current setbacks force
conditional use review, which results in inconsistency. Lindsay questioned if instead of assigning a
number to side setbacks, if existing side setbacks could be used. To that suggestion, Frank asked if the
applicant was not proposing to increase degree of non-conformity, could the Zoning Administrator issue
a permit. Charles said design review would still be needed. Regarding inconsistency in conditional use
review, JD said language in non-conformity has changed. To Lindsay’s suggestion, Michael Russell
proposed the lesser of 25 ft. or the existing side setback. Lindsay responded that Michael’s proposal
would allow for expansion in some instances. Christine Colby Giraudo asked for clarification on the
concern with reduced side setbacks. Matt answered that the concern is the future implications with
relocation of camps.

Regarding lot coverage, Beth said the Steering Committee has not discussed using square
footage instead of lot coverage. The suggestion that has been agreed upon is to increase coverage from
7% to 10%. Claudia Mucklow said 7% is ample coverage. Christine said a basis for the request is that
the increase would result in increased conformance. JD noted the slow progression of expansion
overtime and asked what the potential for future growth and expansion would be. Beth said there is
currently 45% of camps are conforming, which would increase to 73% with the proposed increase.

Lindsay suggested an analysis of the potential changes, beyond coverage compliance, to include
the revision, the rationale, administrative effect, revenue, development and environmental impacts, and
enforcement. Beth asked if that meant starting from scratch as there was consensus amongst the
Planning Commission in August of 2024 to move forward with proposed updates. Matt suggested
review of the draft from August of 2024. JD and Frank agreed with Lindsay’s suggestion for an impact
analysis. Claudia referenced restrictions through the Shoreland Protection Act. Bill noted that the
requested changes are substantial, and unintended consequences should be considered and minimized.
Ken Smith questioned if each lot could be analyzed separately. Matt said that spot zoning is not
permitted. Margaret Russell said conditional use review through the DRB is in effect spot zoning. Bill
questioned if lot size could be used to determine dimensional standards.

Draft next agenda:

Matt suggested preparation for the LUR public hearing with review of Section 4.12.
Presentations from Darren Schibler at the CCRPC on the Advanced Energy Plan and Encore Renewable
Energy. Review of the August 2024 Thompson’s Point memo.

Updates from around Town:
None.

Adjourn:
MOTION by Linda Radimer; seconded by Bill Stuono, to adjourn the meeting. VOTE: 5
ayes, motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:28p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted:
Nicole Burnell, Recording Secretary




